Alison Bond

From: Oliver Ansell <Olly@grassroots-planning.co.uk>

Sent: 09 April 2024 11:47

To: Planning Registration

Subject: RE: Invalid letter for Application No 24/P/0698/FUL

Attachments: Arboricultural Report Birchwood Cadbury Camp Lane.doc.pdf; Preliminary

Ecological Appraisal Report - Birchwood Cadbury Camp Lane.pdf

Good Morning,
Many thanks for your email.
I'm not sure why the ecology and tree report hadn’t pulled through but please see attached.

| have requested the section and level drawings from the architect and will send these through
once available.

Kind Regards,

Olly Ansell
Associate

Suites 9 & 10
Bristol North Baths
Gloucester Road
Bristol

BS7 8BN

t: 0117 930 0413 m:07568114993
olly@grassroots-planning.co.uk
grassroots-planning.co.uk

From: planning.registration@n-somerset.gov.uk <planning.registration@n-somerset.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 11:35 AM

To: Oliver Ansell <Olly@grassroots-planning.co.uk>

Subject: Invalid letter for Application No 24/P/0698/FUL

Please find attached a letter from North Somerset Council explaining why the above application is
invalid. If contacting the Council please use the reference number 24/P/0698/FUL

Keeping in touch Visit www.n-
somerset.gov.uk<http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/> for information about our services Council
Connect: for all streets, open spaces and environmental protection enquiries visit www.n-
somerset.gov.uk/connect<http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/connect>

Care Connect: for all adult social services enquiries visit www.n-
somerset.gov.uk/careconnect<http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/careconnect>

Out of hours emergencies: 01934 622 669

Privacy and confidentiality notice:

The information contained in this email transmission is intended by North Somerset Council for the
use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is
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privileged or otherwise confidential. If you have received this email transmission in error, please
delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by
reply email. Any views expressed within this message or any other associated files are the views
and expressions of the individual and not North Somerset Council. North Somerset Council takes
all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted with any electronic
communications sent, however the council can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage
resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this email or any contents or attachments.



Alison Bond

From: Oliver Ansell <Olly@grassroots-planning.co.uk>

Sent: 09 April 2024 14:59

To: Planning Registration

Subject: RE: Invalid letter for Application No 24/P/0698/FUL

Attachments: 1868_050_Existing Cross Section.pdf; 1868_051_Proposed Cross Section.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the existing and proposed section and levels drawings.
Do let me know if you require anything in addition.

Kind Regards,

Olly Ansell
Associate

Suites 9 & 10
Bristol North Baths
Gloucester Road
Bristol

BS7 8BN

t: 0117 930 0413 m:07568114993
olly@grassroots-planning.co.uk
grassroots-planning.co.uk

From: Oliver Ansell

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 11:47 AM

To: planning.registration@n-somerset.gov.uk

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

Sent: 09 April 2024 15:38

To: Planning Registration

Subject: RE: Invalid letter for Application No 24/P/0698/FUL

Attachments: 1868_002A_Existing Site Plan.pdf; 1868_003B_Proposed Site Plan.pdf
Afternoon,

Levels drawings (existing and proposed) attached now! (missed off the last email).
Kind Regards,

Olly Ansell
Associate

Suites 9 & 10
Bristol North Baths
Gloucester Road
Bristol

BS7 8BN

t: 0117 930 0413 m:07568114993
olly@grassroots-planning.co.uk
grassroots-planning.co.uk

From: Oliver Ansell

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:59 PM

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

2



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



